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From: Robin Baughman
To: Jonathan Magsino; Robin Baughman; Stephen R Charles; Nilam Kotadia
Cc: Ross Runnion; Janet L Sahlstrom
Subject: Re: Wiki Page and Documents for Discovery Phase for HRA Project
Date: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:53:19 PM
Attachments: image.png


Hi Jonathan, 


Just review the documents and I approve.  


Not sure what the voting buttons are—I didn’t see them.


Best,
Robin


Robin Baughman
Assistant Director of Housing 
Division of Student Life| Residential Life & Dining
201 Vassar Street (W59-200), Cambridge, MA 02139
Phone: 617-258-5488 | Fax: 617-258-8163 
http://web.mit.edu/reslife/ 


From: Jonathan Magsino <magsinoj@mit.edu>
Date: Wed, 27 Jun 2012 13:42:01 -0400
To: Robin Baughman <rsmedick@mit.edu>, Stephen R Charles <src@mit.edu>, Nilam Kotadia
<nilam@mit.edu>
Cc: Ross Runnion <mochaman@mit.edu>, Janet L Sahlstrom <janets@mit.edu>
Subject: Wiki Page and Documents for Discovery Phase for HRA Project


Hi Robin, Nilam and Stephen,
 
Please use this link to access our WIKI page – There you will find links to our documentation for the
project. 
https://wikis.mit.edu/confluence/display/HOUSINGREPL/Housing+Replacement+Analysis+Project+-
+HRA
 
Please let me know if you cannot access the documents. 
 
Robin and Stephen – Can you review and approve the documents for Freshman, Undergraduate,
and Graduate Housing Process – under the “Discovery Phase”
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You can use the voting buttons above to approve the documents.
 
Regards,
Jonathan
 
 
Jonathan Magsino
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
IS&T – Education Systems, Project Manager
X44241
W (617) 324 – 4241
C (508) 241 - 2727
 





